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June 2, 2022



Emons Road Project Construction Resident,

This letter serves as a reminder of Town ordinance for sump pump and roof drain discharge requirements. 

Underground sump pumps that currently discharge into the drainage ditch will be connected to the storm sewer as part of the project. Sump pumps that discharge above ground will not be connected and it is the responsibility of the property owner to install a lateral to the storm sewer system stub at the right of way. Storm sewer is required on Town urbanized roads. 
§504-45 Sump pump discharge requirements
No sump pump water shall be discharged onto any public road, sidewalk or trail; into or onto a neighboring property without and easement; or within 10 feet of the of the property line. Sump pump water may be discharged into any roadway ditch or drainage easement. Storm sewer in urbanized roads. 
Roof drains and downspouts will not, and cannot, be directly connected to the storm sewer or in combination with the sump pump lateral. 
§504-46 Roof drain and downspout discharge requirements
No roof drain and downspout water shall be discharged onto any public road, sidewalk or trail; into or onto a neighboring property without and easement; or directly into a roadway ditch or drainage easement without first dispersing over a lawn or other vegetated area. No direct connection to storm sewer or combination with sump pump lateral. 
[bookmark: _GoBack]Please make adjustments to/disconnect your roof drains AS SOON AS POSSIBLE if they currently discharge to the ditch. If you have any questions, please contact Scott Hintz, Project Engineer, at (715) 572-7420 or s.hintz@gremmarassociates.com. 
[image: ]Sincerely, 


Maggie Mahoney, Town Administrator

Cc: Scott Hintz, Project Engineer
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